McGINTY, HITCH, PERSON, ANDERSON & REVORE, P.C.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Charlotte City Council
FROM: Thomas M. Hitch, City Attorney
RE: CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DATE: December 15, 2022

The following is my report to the City Council on issues in which our office has been
engaged since the last Council meeting:

1. Bruch v Charlotte. Small Claims Tax Appeal. As previously reported, I am in
the process of preparing a Motion to Dismiss the appeal. It will be filed today. It is my

anticipation that this will help move the proceeding more quickly at the time of the hearing
and will lead to a dismissal of the appeal.

2 Charlotte Estates. I have had several conversations with the attorney for
Charlotte Estates regarding the removal of the trees. We appear to have a plan going forward

and it is hoped that the trees that must be taken down will be taken down this season.

3. Conversations with the City Manager. From time to time, I continue to have
conversations with the City Manager regarding a variety of City matters.
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